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riposev@coca-cofa com
January 14, 2015

Attn: GLTS Project Manager

Director, Office of Federal and State Materials and Environmental Management Programs
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission (NRC)

Division of Materials Safety and State Agreements

Washington, DC 20555-0001

[FedEx: 11545 Rockville Pike, Rockville, MD 20852]

Subject: Transfer of General Licensed Device GL-647251 from
Coca-Cola Bottling Company
933 38" Street North
Great Falls, MT 59405

Dear Sir or Madam/General Licensing Tracking System (GLTS):

The subject licensed device was transferred to Industrial Dynamics Co., Ltd on December 17, 2014 and
is no longer in the possession of Coca-Cola Bottling Company. See device details below:

Manufacturer: Industrial Dynamics Co., LTD
3100 Fujita Street
Torrance, CA 90505
Tel: 310-325-5633

Model Number: FT-50-C
Serial Number: 114058
Source Number: 6271

Industrial Dynamics Specific License #: 1389-19

Thank you for updating your records to reflect this change, and sending confirmation. If you need any
additional information, | can be reached at (406) 771-6909 or email riposey@coca-cola.com.

Sincerely, s

Rick Posey
Plant Manager

Cc via email:

Hector Luis Rodriguez-Luccioni, Ph.D., U.S. NRC (Hector Rodriguez Luccioni@nre.gov)
Melisa Aquilar, Industrial Dynamics (radmin@filtec.com)

Ann Macdonald, Region Environmental Manager (amacdonald@coca cola.com)

Classified - Unclassified




